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=7t AHMEES Mellske F2 ooz XHE dt )US

» ZH: 0|EEH
(United States of America)
» Tk 9JAlE D.C
PSSy zHdc ERT
(2017.1.20.7(44 &471)
1 32124502H4(2017)
: 9,826,675km2(AM| Al 4%)

X

M

2

v v v v
4% Ok e re
0 12 2l

N g

H

> GDP: 19716402} E12(2017)
» 1915t GDP: 50,063 =2/(2017)
» AHIABE: 2.3%(2017)

s}m 49l 2H2{(USD)

» 2lE|l EFE: 76.2%(2017)

> H = 79.2M|

v

A}2: TCountry Insight Snapshot United States of America Oct 2018, , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.10.05
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Ak=: TCountry Insight Snapshot United States of America Oct 2018, , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.10.05

7 £ MR8

- D0 TR =SAIET i ALl obgstE At T EHE s ERE

3385 - Ma¥(Tax bil) o2 vl=HA FMLo| ZHEo0[{ X2A X[£2|(CAPEX

Capital expenditures)? =tz M=

- By Zsiz2 27t 7F R woof ZiEzdS MEste
738 - A 2 UXjE| YHek) snt2 ME MESX| MR Astd 2oz ofdd

0

A}2: TCountry Insight Snapshot United States of America Oct 2018, , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.10.05

1) D&B2| Z7ieigsSa2 ™ MA 13271 2712 tjatez zt =i Fx|, A, AlEA F0io| clekst @42 F7|
ZTAL BASH] I7iE FAF 2 AAHE /I sFES S X EY. ohjuiel cHEAte Mol diskM 3l X|EM S
o ‘Mx|M 2t GDP MZEE, ClZdo|dE, Py, MY ¢ SEAM MY 7y Sol ‘M ¥ AdEd HE
N R AMEHMA, Aleke| £ HE, RoiX| Sel AR MEA 2 S 25 HdstH ok 9i)f ¢
TME ZTRIEX|E E|o]20l w2} AEE. X}E: D&B Country Risk Indicator, Dun & Bradstreet

2) CAPEX: AI2X X|&2 olo|stH olz2fe| o|&2 &E&ESP| 2l X|&E v 2ol 1Y Xl 2tst X|& &0
M I Xptel 71x|E B7MAF|1 E5t IEHTE B/MFIE KIE

3) Tax Cut and Job Act
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o 2018 GDP tiv] AR W AAHFA] HAl= Ad b 65 gujEo] 2bzt
26% 42%S BHY Aoz A
- =2 AR SRl 2 AR AR o2 AAZGAT) o]ojRe] e}
A Zo] sE Zlo= oty
0 2018 E7Pd5sE =S Ad v SEo] 25%E G4 Ao HAH
- 7H &5 S7FeF WM Ao WA S8R o]oiF]

0 2018 AAEES Ad thHl 05%p T 28%E 715 A%

- U AR AR BEAH) 0 whEE 2018\ 287] AAAdAEe] A7) U] 42%

- 227 A ERE AR A Ao mE 4H] Fjel T4t AlFol

- @ A BAAES v=e] AAEAE 3 ek, MRS &
W 238 Ade A
1.1 F AMZH XxE

(T2l %)

7 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018f | 2019f | 2020f | 2021f | 2022f
Z4Hx|/GDP 22| 23] 23| 26| 26| 27| 27| 28
X% $%1/GDP 24| 82| 35| 42| 46| 46| 49| 54
271488 0.1 13 21 25 23 22 21 21
ARFHANTE 29 16 22 28 23 20 18 21
AlE 53 49 44 40 38 40 42 43

At2: TCountry Insight Snapshot United States of America Oct 2018, , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.10.05

4) Bureau of Economic Analysis



53] 20189 99 FHAAE 49829 FrE Ad 7] dMl 101% 71

0 71E2) AfTeFelolN HEReFR DY s)27k Wl

- QA REFYF2]9] H3E+ “Putting American workers and businesses first”©]
v ZEAE ARA] dFEe riRle F9EAde sk Agde 1

%_
- W= FEO| BTt A7) W o] 2AA|SKde-globalization) ol AL

ol & < = oM T4

O ¥ 7|54
T E =
o|Z-HA| 3-FLICHUSMCA) £ §iAk EHE
» 20184 102 M E[ZZ 7o g2AMo| HMAE
« 6Eoict A MSHSHE wAloR T
- 0|22 YAl HADIXIE £ S2Y DM Aol HE HA|see =

0|% foiMy He
> 0| RoMmoz ols Agzie] S HZo| A7} P
o BA S22} Au[KF 27} A4S0 0[ofxIAL} Sele] FjAdsE CiFE
IHsA0| AbmEt
Bty o A|x BEOIA 0|2 7o ofelBo0| S4E IS uiHE & oS

oy
=
2]
0 —

o|HAZIHAIER 25(FOMC) el 7|=3za| olat
» 20184 1222 0|2 odF0| 7| FEZEE A 225250%=2 212H0.25%
¢ 104 T 0|2 2L 32%2 2011 2| 0x| 7|1%
_t?l_

ak=3 4 ol=
o 2xiof Chst o|Xtg FHo| B7te dez MUE

(==}

71 5 =1k F

» 7ldRxlel Bok= F7|Mel BEM 27| 24
o H|Z 3o Eils 20184 227| GDP2| 462%E AIX|5tn{ %|1x|2 HalE
+ 53| allHzlx[go| =2 XKl st 2lA3 R0l0| =5

A2 "Country Insight Snapshot United States of America Oct 2018, , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.10.05
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[ ojeks=%) 7HH & 71+ =

o VTS| SfABE = A

N7 5 zhaol FQ1F BARO R

5@ {H2013~2017'd) AHTF 02%<] Za FA o

o= wotEy JeE g A& 0w TN

- u=e] ofkE A 4= 2013 oF 7,398%F wiElellA 2017'd <F 75017 vlE]=
12%p F7Hloy, Ak = 71265 vlEolx 68865 wEIE FH 517t
(2013-2017'd) AHT+ 0.9% 4

- of b thH] oftE STt Fkehe QQle 1) T uHEE sl Ao Al A
a7 AL gk e AE T4 2) A T ] BA A= AE Hew )

ol

l‘

A spor), 9) EASE FolHE FA BN 7197] Bolal] WEow o}
5
E 1.2 ofj &+ JHx 5= s} 30((2013-20174)

(Etel: & of2l)

A

TE 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

5ItE
of 2t= 73978 74,009 74,237 74,605 75,010 0.3%
(HIB) (50.9%) (51.2%) (51.5%) (51.9%) (52.1%) (0.6%)
off 2+ 71,259 70,675 69,935 69,161 68,856 -0.9%
(HIB) (49.1%) (48.8%) (48.5%) (48.1%) (47.9%) (-0.6%)
A 145,237 144,684 44172 143,826 143,866 —0.2%

A& Euromonitor International

o /MAl &= oA ] f¥E 47} B ZoE wotEy, oy uin] ofj¢kAae
7= 7 97F B7] Wi R e B2 HoE ERiE
- 20179 71& oNE o) vlFo] RI%E el o} oAy Il 4} 469% =
el 1okg] olde] 1dfolE 719+ TR 71 7t ok J b =2 A
o2 yjety

0 2017%d A tiu] ofR 71 HlFo] 469%S xFA|3l 20131 tiH] 05%p S718h=
T e e 1Y

H9 s=2 e F .T’_%'EOIS HIEOW M, 237, &2 37]9| ZRF, IEF Zghott & EuME JHeb 1

on
mjo



T 1.3 otz = 7 3= sl 0((2013-20174)
ckel: X I
ALz
&2 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
zole
of 2tz 39,248 39,606 40217 40,715 41,023 1.1%
(HB) (46.4%) (46.6%) (46.7%) (46.9%) (46.9%) (0.4%)
of 2+74 45,285 45472 45836 46,163 46,375 0.6%
CIES) (53.6%) (53.4%) (53.3%) (53.1%) (53.1%) (-0.2%)
A 84,533 85,077 86,052 86,378 87,398 08%
AF=: Euromonitor International
o B, HE U} 2R AT FEF FUHE oISt 7 A e aclow Ag
o
- ojgBET Jebde dEske slzd <t HT 53%K2013~2017) BT
22% % F7¥sk A A 7] 181% AA]
- dA=, Bekd, o}, g, wdledetel 22 drld =7ks g S A5s)
= 7A%o] At Ho=E ok 4 Uin] B 7 ¢ 50%0l % HIXA] Eh=

Fo= sorg)

0[(2013-2017'4)

1

Ag

T2 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 o

L SIlE
S|Anf ¢l 54,071 55,388 56,593 57,733 58,947 2.2%
H|S) (17.1%) (17.4%) (17.6%) (17.9%) (18.1%) (1.4%)
= o7 316,129 318,857 321,419 323,406 325,719 0.7%
AFZ: US Census Bureau

O oljetsE 7MY AlE A=

o F 597H2013~2017\d), °HehEs= 4o miEd AHT 83% 78k 2017

oF 3.479Wmt (o 32 9,069%] YIS 71235}
Z 59 di®l 1.7%p
Artolm, 20221 wjEHS

o F% 51A7H2018~2022'd), HIFE 7HA] <]
33l 6.6% S 7|=35ld A AR £50}

6) Euromonitor International(2018.07.)
7)1 US & = 1,12300&(KRW)(KEBSI-}23 A|7|Z= 2019.01.14)

_’IO_



4,491905 =He)(SF 5% 4349 2 Hnkd

- A Z780] 52%~53% 2 HE 3o 2 X Ao s|gEo] SR A
e Ao 7 A=

W
>,
:U
|
lm
09L

T2 1.1 oS E 7! 0jE Saka MIH2013-20221A)

= G

S 8 (2013-20174) H 2+(2018(f)-2022(f) 1)
""" 7.7%

E/___) e "7-‘-‘\,\‘\5\3
3?: 5‘:‘1’//'{ h 6.0% ‘fii 53% 5% 5% 5.3% 53%
3,? _ 3 891
, o o || 18 e o = 3853 1,054 1,267
- 2862 - -
10 %

o SN Tl ofgkES] S} B AOE SftELNE 12 F=), HeA 714 wiE
Sfo] of 4] & 7o ekt

- A A, AFARE HIAA DI AFe] Fo] LEFEE 585kg?)
AF o] BESFE MI%F AT ONSHENETH TH o] BE HOE F3
=]

=

o H 51%H2013~2017d), NHE ZHA o] wiEl HlF SV} Aol Ak

- miE nlFo] 20131 oF 15%A 20173 17.6%= S7Fst AU 1) HE A
o] 371, 2) oikd A 4 T4, 2) FHYAl o] (humanization)d) EAE 34k

o= sjofg

- YRS F1Ee] dow S AuAT ZleEA Ao 1R
A717) S8 B s A AN B Ed 1S Tl
o] T2

FIF mlm
el oN
o

8) ojt== 2 Alztnt FEE 7} ol J1E FMRAo= QIAS
9) Euromonitor International(2018.07.)
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g
0z
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15 ofj2s=Y 7 nfE 58H2013-20174)

u 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
- HIE H & H S HE H
of et 679.0 7440 809.0 8739 1.1 176
15.0% 15.1% 159% 16.6%
(o ZZE) | (108%) (9.6%) (8.7%) (80%) (7.7%) %
off 2+74 20824 31086 32445 3,393.1 3550.3
85.0% 84.9% 84.1% 834% 4%
(o BHE) | @41%) (4.2%) (4.4%) (4.6%) (4.6%)

AF=: Euromonitor International

0 /& =&
o AFEY F9 FeAde HETAMH, FHIALANY, vlAmHORE 22t 88.6%,
5.2%, 62% BlE-& 2A3H2017'd 7]F)

=

X

A WSS 2RISR AELmle] B9 AFamd, S 4, BldE
o7 BEEW 27 37.0%, 147%, 37.0%2] ¥5S A%

Zmj o] stolHu(18.6%) % wHVE(17.1%), HIAFE Awie] ojbsE
F AA286%)S 5 HlFe] w2 Holu, T 5W7K2013~20174) 2214l

Al A PO Q3] TS WFo] FhsE FA)

2

Zuf]

;F >
i

o 22l Yo HrjA nlFe ofA wm| ol Y HL AR g
- FT 5d7K2013~2017'd), ABEHF 31.0%2] A FAE JelH A div] {5
H]Zo] 1.7%1A 5.0%% 33
- 2R Hlle aHIAFEY] Erkdd QIEY S8 57t SYEWEA FF e A

42 4% 7FsAdol =

-

¢

o HlA&mAER] =YL 6.0~62%2] B BleS AT

1.6 weAdY M¥co| o E vjE S ¥ F0[(2013-2017H)

(B2 %)
A"
T &= 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 o
Sl
1, dEA0fA 92.1 917 90.7 89.6 88.6 -1.0%
1) Al EAof A 40.2 394 38.5 377 37.0 -2.1%
O ™ AZE 2o 40.2 39.4 38.5 37.7 37.0 -2.1%

_12_



- HolH 0.9 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.7 -6.1%
- gelolE 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.5 -4.5%
- sto|m o}z 19.5 19.3 18.8 18.8 18.6 -1.2%
- o3l 19.3 18.8 18.3 17.7 171 -3.0%
@ MEXH AE 20iH - - - - - -
2) 2¢a A~ofA10) 15.2 15.2 14.8 14.8 14.7 -0.8%
3) HIAE A~ofH 36.7 37.1 37.3 37.1 37.0 0.2%
O etz ~0id 29.3 29.4 29.4 29.0 28.6 -0.6%
@ dx g Hg 5™ 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.8 0.8 -2.9%
® 7|Et 6.4 6.9 71 7.3 7.6 4.4%
2. P =E oA 1.9 2.3 3.2 42 52 28.6%
1) &l & E=tof 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0%
2 =4l 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0%
3) =a2fel Eoj 1.7 2.1 3.0 4.0 5.0 31.0%
3. H| a0 H 6.0 6.1 6.2 6.2 6.2 0.8%
1) sS4 6.0 6.1 6.2 6.2 6.2 0.8%
A 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 0.0%
AFZ: Euromonitor International
03y sig
o SfAEE T4 AFelN wjE VRO B HAEL BAD Y ) Mlde
Mars Inc., Nestlé Purina PetCare Co, Nutro Products Inc, Big Heart Pet Brands$J
- ofFE 7he) A9 AR A9 Bt HEEHo A9 57] BIMET}E oF 80%2)
AEE fehe W ojebd 2R AR oF 27%E RSBt Qlof Alit HalE
Zdo] vl A FAgE Aoz glelkd
T 17 o252 ZHA AlEte| A9 mhff BAl= 9 7[|6(2016H)
(B2l %)
of 2t = of 2+
& T2
Hal = 7|y 2016 BHal e 7l 20164
Whiskas Big Heart Pet
1 ] Mars Inc 484 1 Milk-Bone 12.3
Temptations Brands
Friskies Nestlé Purina ) Nutro
2 14.1 2 Greenies 74
Treats PetCare Co Products Inc
3 Whisker Nestlé Purina 74 3 Purina Nestlé Purina 74
10) SH5HE ZetmofE, &ng stelofFo| ool siE=n] AZED HAZES F|Fsle R

-1

3_




Beggin’

Lickin's PetCare Co ; PetCare Co
Strips
) Nutro | Big Heart Pet
4 Greenies 55 4 Pup—Peroni 54
Products Inc Brands
) Big Heart Pet Pedigree
5 Meow Mix 4.8 5 ) Mars Inc 43
Brands Dentastix
6 7| Et 7| Et 19.8 6 7| Et 7| Et 63.2

o BHlUY Althe dts=e 7IEA" 9717] el ol5 Althel &l wet

Aol B gtlE Aos X

_14_

Atz: Euromonitor International

2

ol
=




TEUSA

g £ T

2
L34

P

|-.1

2ol 2| 0[R2 of eof i@ MM BHDITE)
12l= Ef=e2 0I%UE AXI017E)
SHA HFC| 0fF $52 of 150} 22|, XES 7/

< of A AlE =®7MH HS CODE =7

=7} HS CODE =4
o= 2309.10 Ll Dol AtR
ol= 2309.10 JHLE Dkl E AtR
23 :EI:H .I_L-Il iEC 23 Dli— -IL'" iEC
¢ 'I_'I"E(2017) ol HS (2017)
2017
T FAU(H =)
==4 12,520,352
1 = 1,195,281
2 = 843,325
3 o= 842,723
4 z=gtA 678,041
5 7 Lt 668,294

_’|5_




M

11 SHEA a8

O BEE=e A 7|& A4H
o AFSe 2EW B T 59 BA, FFA FE FAS ] 93 HS Z=S
EA 71Eo2 MHATH
- 2Ry} u3e 9 e} 34 4% T2 weke 9Js) HS CODE 2830910%
B 7oz AR
E 18 AFE 324 57 J|F 4F
ZA S5 HS ZE sH 7I&E
2=z4 o A 2309.10 JHLt Tk AIR(AIIEoZ SHY)
o|= ¢! A 2309.10 Jiet kol AlE(Afgoz $HA)
sh=tA =& A 2309.10 Lt kol AtR(AojEoz $HY)
[0 BEEo| 0| HS ZEE= 2309.102 64122 MA
o FlT HS F&ov gik¥ o= 102171 FE5U SAAE F2& 23l 6xke] &

912 ey

 HlF HS TEo] A ol RS} bR BREA a ojekia

31 5}5)
T
19 ofetA Atz I HS 3E &/
=7} HS Z &= =Y
sz 2309.10 Mt ol 8 ME(af80 = SHY)
= 2309.10.1000 T AFZ(Dog food)
2309.10 L} D2ko|8 AlE(AnjEo g )
o|= 2309.10.0010 270 e Z(n airight containers)
2309.10.0090 7|EHOther)

A2 mMHE A E e 30(unipass.customs.go.kr), Ml HS & EA| A& (www.customs.go.kr)

1) HS 2= 10Xj2| =2l
2of| RZEAHE

St
=

w3k 23

UEH 27 |of
=l

51| 2ol 7[Et

gde A
A
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http://www.customs.go.kr

2 224 Y

0 2017d@ IFE 2 £ FEE oF

0 2017'd "|=re] HFE R

7H2013-2017'F) ABF 3

kel

1.10 2 =24 =IFC

SHISHDIE: HS CODE 2309.10)

1259 &

4 ﬂ

=2(9.5%)0|H, o|=2 3%/(6.7%)

5d%1(2013-2017) <A

B

20179 ¢F 129 9 E 4Ust] -G-8 95% FH 54

Z7HE 43%E 7=
A AMA 39E oF 89 28, AHE[E 67% AT 54
e 61%E 7=

2 W& F0[(2013-20174)

A
Te

(Chel: H &)

a8 12 MFS FokE 5

2} H

=(20174)

_’|7_

HAd™T

=27t 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 =12
== 11,075,446 | 11,457,376 | 10,829,556 | 11,154,754 | 12,520,352 3.1%
1 =< 1,009,184 1,140,952 1,069,167 1,069,597 1,195,281 4.3%
2 A= 842,863 796,534 779,220 740,039 843,325 0.0%
3 o| = 663,765 689,918 765,333 779,633 842,723 6.1%
4 ZEEA 534,048 515,986 578,496 650,095 678,041 6.1%
5 70 Lt 644,012 658,041 630,686 624,331 668,294 0.9%

ALZ: International Trade Centre

AHZ: International Trade Centre




3 OI= =Y SHISHIDIE: HS CODE 2309.10)

121 Ei=(30.9%)

40
10

02017d 032 MFE 59 AE H

0 2017'd =9 AFE S=H FUAL oF 8943007+ D=, T 51d7H2013-2017)
AT ST 61%E 715
- o) Ao Folee "o, 20179 oF 2960008 DS Ystdd Ag
309%, AT 517H2013-2017) AHT ARE 92% 7=
0 2017'd "= F=at SFE YA of 8ont DY
- Tt AEE ] VTS 01%E mHlshd AR S7HES 197.3%F V15T

E 111 o|59] SFE o {1 F0[(2013-2017H)

(Thel: H EE)

Ay

T =t 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 =g
=24 663,765 | 689,918 | 765333 | 779,633 | 842,723 6.1%
1 B= 182,681 | 215450 | 203,199 | 227,198 | 260,076 9.2%
2 FHtet 248,122 | 275,787 | 309,902 | 252308 | 227,474 —2.1%
3 = 173,114 | 125332 | 126,483 | 137,982 | 157,678 —2.3%
4 Hapd 6,204 2,337 9,128 12,560 22,328 37.7%
5 2= 7,211 6,799 12,478 18,650 21,865 32.0%
27 gh= 11 228 207 462 859 197.3%

AIZ: International Trade Centre

a2 1.3 o|=2e| sIFc £l H|S(2017H)

AIZ: International Trade Centre

_’|8_



4) o= =& SHISAHDI=Z: HS CODE 2309.10)12)

120174
=

0 20173 k=2t Sl

- 2017 d BEEAF SFro] ZEHY 2y RS 20139
Ao, Ad il 6.0%2F 6.5% 3teste] AAw
= 502 yloky

33.1% %
7 3ol me} wse] 8l

Bi3e| BEE F=u

s
TEM

rlo

™

(]
=

oo 22Y 5% FRE £

TEY 25 A gy sk
il 2k 21.3%3%

2 A2 744 59 9

T 112 gh= siIFso| ywIzdW & 0|
(Ehel: ® B, &)
T 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
59 10,476 13,305 12,937 13,519 12,703
(o BZLE) (A33.7%) (27.0%) (A2.8%) (4.5%) (A6.0%)
TET 4,642 6,422 6,488 6,612 6,179
(o BLE) (A24.1%) (38.3%) (1.0%) (1.9%) (AB.5%)
Atz KATIsA ZETEE E(www.kati.net)
0 k= HEEQ| n|= =& 20174 2F 152 &, 2k 30E2 7|5
o At BIFES ] FEtRE HRRE FFoE, N 7|4 7= A o F
me 2 WEEe Yehjs Ao 34
¥ 1.13 e sy o] Ho|x & F0|
(CH2: 2, ko)
T 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
FEA 7,072 283,757 281,453 125,958 150,269
(oA BLE) (1,005%) (3,912%) (120.8%) (155.2%) (19.3%)
+&Y 848 21,272 37,974 15,839 30,736
(el BHE) (944.2%) (2,405.8%) (78.5%) (A 58.3%) (94.0%)
A= KATISA ETEE 2www.katinet)

tololel ®3 %Hoﬂ e sh=el HWols

ol A o
LRI JUS T US
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OHMSIX| b AEY £ A2H, olof D[AIEHS = FAME H
ShMof| et 7|22 FHEStD USP
= oot AUl ZHAL HEZ(supplement)el AR FAXEM 22TE
Mekst = AZS (2 otd)
* “Feed cups per pound of body weight daily’e} Zt2 2+
= J|X St
PR =EPN I,
» HAUMTAM 2L ZAME MES HIEA MF g £ EI|5Hof
St
(==
= ko Z=2E[(kcalls EZIE
22| » A ZALE “per cup”, ‘per can” ttelz2 ZZ2E|E EJ|sfjof &
» ZI22| 27 &= 14(as feed) 7| =2 =M S
=  Premium, Super Premium, Gourmet, Organic 80 Al Cist &
7|E} 29l 25 - - o o
o FHE2 dXX HWS

- 5 2k W)

o T T TR 8E B 53

o
e A8t

FolM=

- PAEHIAE Gt F AUl B FR 3715)
vhe} gols FAE A QAN B
o @AAANN Bojsl Qe Adas YL E 383 0L

LA

F Al e 7

=

[}
?:]E T

33}

33) o|ALEE e 7 E3RA| "(MEY) s formualted to meet the nutritional levels established by the AAFCO (Dog/cat)
food nutrient profiles”, ”Animal feeding tests using AAFCO procedures substantiate that (MIZ) provides complete and

PAY=)

42 HI|E £ 7 US EF MEo| ofatHe HE "R

balanced nutrition”2} 2 = US. &
product is intended for intermittent or supplemental feeding only”2} 27E HAIEH = US
34) 20184 11 Aoo|E =HA2H, 517]2| AO|EGME A2 H=3Z
HHlo|ESH MEE XI5t US

35) O|ALE#S|(AAFCO, Association of American Feed Control Officials)
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E 38 apual ofA|

52 Mg
Taranteed Anaiya |
T ——— .d An.'".l:[
s ]
e |
S o ey
et ) i 30 kot o 2.8 e ;
S o G S W S Tt i
e e e, || B,
o| o| x| !
B —
*':"':‘E- I
1T
|
L' | L] T ’F
<Moi> | <50> | <&of>
M =g GNC Pets Ultra Mega Premium Milk Replacer For Kittens
sza 8 fl. 0z(2429)
HZ=A 52 General Nutrition Corporation, Pittsburgh, PA 15222
FSAL F&
water, condensed skimmed milk, dried milk protein, soybean oil,
ME BlAE cream, dipotassium phosphate, salt, L-arginine, soy lecithin, choline
chloride, calcium carbonate, potassium hydroxide, zinc sulfate &
Crude Protein(min): 7.5%
Crude Fat(min): 4.5%
ME BEME .
== Crude Fiber(max) 0.0%
Moisture(max): 82.0%
T2k0| M=ol 40z 1 7|&= 26 o|22FE HA(Feed your kitten 2
tablespoons of milk replacer for every 4o0z(115g) of body weight)
M x| HFEH
Shibe of HEZE2 YA duzFE2 =2 M=E(this product is intended
for intermittent or supplemental feeding only)
Zr2 3 830kcal/kg

A= X ZARAEIEGY: 2018.12.12)
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=8, 7HRxA)S 785 o S Zlem AAE®)

o A1E|FFDA)IA WutHoR ShaTiT Qs

=Z) (GRAS) ;fx—] 3 A T,t_L

olele] ARE Alshe A4S 4L Zwsle a-%w% 2)5e]oFHFDA)] A

Z3jof 3

- AUAE AEATIRO iR shebe Aojel 1 AzHAS Aol 3

- g 54 B “Qurdow kst QgHE BAUE TE 24
2 A A S 2E & gome Fojrt We

(¢}

W W W w
© X N D3

AMEZEHIIE 'ﬁ‘” 21 CFR 570 & 571
M2 A 21 CFR 702| Part 73, 74, 81
T4 21 CFR 582 & 534

AEE S 22 Hizgo| of Ao of 2E
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Mg 7|&=ez JtAHe
18.15=2{(2F 20,346%), =2}
EUF”OI 1.252 (2 1
'Goats’ Milk Esbilac® Powder'2 54.832H21(
M7= WHISKAS Cat Mikz2 347Z2(

A018) =2

™

2
- HMERYY(AY, =2 QAEM)Z JH4E d|ust

QHE 1485(2F 54373), M4
| 7
- WA HE 974l 7

& e 71
- 58 M2Y(e=al
HZo| 87, 7120l
=]
[=}

=2 3587'331(Ok 402108),
—v—ig L’l’ |'
&AM | 0f =2

7.85E2{(2F 8800Y) w2 H
e 15.16754.83221(2F 16,9942761 46494)0”
CH= 347715182 2{(2F 38903 17,017&))oll M=o US
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F2~E 31(Costco)@t DPFE(Walmart), °§Hs

S
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A2 NYC Pet,

(6]

SN 2-0LE Petsmart) 9} 3 F(Petco), HHEEEFE A&

3}
=

AL e Z A3

=
=

-2 Voorhees Veterinary Center

b A3 ojgks= HE AlF]
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ol | AF ololx|
x|
HE" Primal Frozen Goat Milk
A = AL Primal Pet Foods, Inc.
ASHESR MA 242 © HTE 2
HEsA e 54 o‘or | 25 M3 Jts
off 2+ 220 w2t MF Z2ko| CE
Raw goat milk, Dried lactobacillus acidophilus fermentation
Al MNE product, Dried enterococcus faecium fermentation product,
E] Inulin, Organic turmeric, Organic ginger, Organic cinnamon
5| gs78 YEFD Al G, WEED A 7Y o[ AR
< e 0| =
===k 160z(473ml), 320z(946ml)
= 2=z} NYC Pet
x4 =2}el Pet Supplies Plus
12 2=zt 6.992F21(2F 7,836%)(1602), 11.99Ek21(2+ 13,4412!)(3202)
=2tel 6.9821 (2F 7,8259)(1602)

Atz HXEZZANYC Pet, 2018.12.14.), NYC Pet
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0|
oj HZ o|o|x|
x|
ANSWERS-
8 554
wewrw.answerspetivod.com 1-800-431-8430
HEY DETAILED FORMULA Complete Diet for Cats(Chicken formula)
H = AL Answers Pet Food
- HdSHEC2 M4 2442 M 6A[ZE et A2 dls =
HESAN ZHE S0 ALS
- o2 E
- Organic chicken, organic chicken heart, organic chicken liver,
x organic ground chicken bone, organic chicken eggs, co
dl A o i d chicken b ic chick d
= S = liver, whey, raw goat milk, montmorillonite, carrot fiber, salt,
~ vitamin E supplement
A 78718t WRE L A 7Y o|Ll AR
== o|=
s = 160z(473ml)
= 2=Zalol NYC Pet
=] =2zlel Against The Grain Pet Nutrition
12 2= zfol 6.99EH2{(2F 7,8362)(1602)
=2fel 23.25%H 2 (2k 26,0632 )(6402)
A2 SX|SEZAUNYC Pet, 2018.12.14.), Against The Grain Pet Nutrition =HO|X]
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PET FOOD

ADDITIONAL™

RAW GOAT'S MILK

z
X g /A
Answensg AT e
Y
1
/
o

o —
ol | ®Z olol|x| ——
x|
M= ADDITIONALTM FORMULA Superfoods for Dogs & Cats‘ goat Milk
H = A} Answers Pet Food
- WSHESZ M4 24AZ2F © 6AZE Set A2 sls = 4
THEE5H0] ALS
HE=EN - o 2= el ofetAHE
- Additional formula 2l HEF2 LEAIRE MAlsh dael
2o M F T 7 E detailed formula M E&Ect DEZ
A Raw goat's milk, (dried/liquid) Lactococcus lactis fermentation
= ME product, (dried/liquid) leuconostoc mesenteroides fermentation
= product, raw honey, organic cinnamon <
4 57|85 WEB D Al 7Y Ofuf ALE
== ol =
<=k 160z(473ml), 320z(946ml), 640z(1.9L)
= = z}el NYC Pet
& A =2z2}el Petz Love Food
12 e=zel 13.992F 21 (2F 15,683%)(320z), 24.99E 1 (2f 28,014%)(6402)
=22tel 8.99=21 (2+ 10,078%)(1602)

A2 #X|YEZANYC Pet, 2018.12.14), Petz Love Food = 0|X|

_54_




T& RE 4
T T —
R | | S m% %L\
Il e o
; = =
g FROZEN i y.
GOAT a0
YOGURT i '#1;
| TIPSy i el
‘ul!s_r' Fhode . EERP FROGEN Q
o
af H = o|o|X|
x|
HEY Frozen goat milk yogurt
H| = A} Cool Treats For Dogs
HSH =
| ofetzAn} ofeteE @HE
= EA
18548 AT Ho| & S2 HUler cist ME Eof
100% human grade
% , , .
L A goat milk, water, rice syrup solids, guar gum, optagest,
= S = turmeric, ginger, cinnamon
| ss718 -
4 e o| 2
22 3.50z+1274 =1 242ml
= 2ZzlQ NYC Pet
! =2t¢l MGT Foods
712 =gl 38.99=2{(2F 43,708%)
| =atel 46,992 (2f 52,676%)

Atz X2 ZANNYC Pet, 2018.12.14.), MGT Foods
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A& ofolx|

B UIS"{)N I‘OIJI‘( HATS

ET CHATONS

i
1" [ INGREDIENTS: MILK. WATER,
§ NONFM MILK, MALT EXTRACT,
| TRISODMM PhDSFHh
VEGETABLE OIL GUAR U
cna:l SYRUP SIJLFDS U\BIISE.
TAURRNE, CARRAGEENAN,
SOOIUM CASEINATE: Mol
D DGLTCER0ES, DEXTAOSE,

n;nﬁtu;ans: LAIT, EAU, LAIT

IROF DE MAIS,

TAURINE, CIRH‘J\EHH\HE
CASEINATE DE SODIUM, WoNo
Elall\ﬂl'ﬂml!]fs DEXTROSE,

>

=L

0x I o

HEZY WHISKAS Cat Milk
A = AL Mars Canada
- ojete Fw
HEEN - A2 BEE HE
-Es = 4
- Milk, Water, Nonfat Dry Milk, Malt Extract, Trisodium
e Phosphate, Hydrogenated Vegetable Oil, Guar Gum, Corn
<= Syrup Solids, Lactase, Taurine, Carrageenan, Sodium
Caseinate, Mono and Diglycerides, Dextrose
77| st WA Bab Al 132 ol
== gtk
2 6.750z(200ml)*3=200z(600m!)
ZAL | @=g}el Petsmart
x4 e}l Petsmart
71 L=zl 4392 (2F 4,9219)
=2tel 4.692{(2F 52578)

A= X U2 ZEANPet Smart, 2018.12.19.), Petsmart Z 0| X|
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*eat for cars ¢ Kitte™

i4N0IWE, | 1a)1e1) 3P SHDIEQ})D S1EYD XNBINOARS Un suep 2

Friandise au lait authentique
pour chats et chatons

uopeyeiphy, | yuaynos inod apiny snjd uopEWWNSUO 36

o
aj H = olo|x|
x|
HZd Cat-Sip Milk Cat Treat
A = AL PetAg, Inc.
5 of =2 F7
HEE
-" mea o ﬂjl x_" o=
Lowfat milk, liguid Kluyveromyces marxianis var. lactis
48 . .
A fermentation product, taurine
I Al o A k=
= =75 b2 Hab Al 1271
A A 2 Al 1FY oL ARE
e EE o| =
22t 80z(236ml)
= Q= ajol Petsmart
= =2}el Petsmart

1.99221(2F 2,231¢4)

1.69Ek21 (2 1,8943)

A2 #X|UF2ZEANPet Smart, 2018.12.19.), Petsmart S0 |
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Guaranteed An
(et Prokein (mim
Cade ot (min}
Fber (max

alysis
.

458
L)
LAy

2F Y
i

(Calculgted).
cantent (ME) is 830 keolfkg or 12.45 keolTes
. Condensed Skimmed Milk, Milk Protein
T S\:m' n il, Cream, Dipotassium Phesphote, et
J hin, Choline Chioride, Golgium Corbnate
. Zinc Sulfate, Mognesium Safats, W82,
"t E Supplement, Corrageenan, Mangsms:
Phosphate, Ferrous Sulfate, Ascomickod
m Pantothenate, Maltodextrins, Vitam®
Sulfate, Potassium Citrote, Thiomése
ine Hydrochloride, Ribafiovin 5“""";;
omin B-12 Supplement, Fndm:c-f
after opening. To ossure iy
within 72 hours. Do not freece 1

i

i}
i

7
i

]

5
-

J"'l'

]

/!
i

£

J/L

0|
of H = o|o|Xx|
N
e R o vt s gt —
T PR
'--‘E"-h';":,‘-’
=
\“\n."g--.
HEY GNC Pets Ultra Mega Premium Milk Replacer Cat Formula
M = AL General Nutrition Corporation
- M= DOEHE SESE ZIUHX| 25l= of2tx
X-Il%%é;‘ S T O'IDI E‘I‘"‘I“ITE oH= | A°|‘ H 7|’
Mzst= Ex 2 F(replacer)
- water, condensed skimmed milk, dried milk protein, soybean
X Aj = oil, cream, dipotassium phosphate, salt, L-arginine, soy lecithin,
= == choline chloride, calcium carbonate, potassium hydroxide, zinc
~ sulfate &
; F57|5 e 3 AR J|F 7242 ol
S A== o=
gk 80z(236ml)
ZAL | @=g}el Petsmart
S| 2zlel Petsmart
Sz | 2EEH 7.50=2{ (e} 8,524%)
] 22tkel 6.992t2{(2F 7,8509)

A2 S X| 92 7= A Petsmart, 2018.12.19.), Petsmart =% 0|X|
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o
aj HZ o|olX|
x|
—_ GNC Pets Ultra Mega Premium Kitten Milk Replacer Enriched
HEY
Powder
A = AL General Nutrition Corporation
_ - dAH o2 s FEsts otZ|E 2/ replacer
MES< - 60z} 120z 2oz Toj
- casein, vegetabole oil, dried skimmed milk, dried whey
| e protein concentrate, dicalcium phosphate, DL-Methionine,
= S = L-arginine, Choline Chloride, lecithin, maltodextrins, calcium
~ carbonate &
N mEIE He = dmwa Al 34 ol
- EL 0| =
22k 60z(170g)
= 2=zl Petsmart
b= 2z}l GNC
12 2 =z}ol 17.492{(2F 19,606&)
=2tel 19.99E2{(2f 22,409¢)
t

A& sdX| 92 = AHPetsmart, 2018.12.19.), GNC =H| 0| X|
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Lait de Remplacement Pour
Tooé syt

D s 558 8 b o P o st
Jukn Pe's Frmmmest By Vrigram
ke i v m—y. L o (€7 5

Thl prudazt Vet wwn gt Loe e s
al 1833323 EXTH It et et

U

" 12 FL OL (MGmL)
U i romps vy o
aj H = olo|x| :
x|
T R T
HEY PetAg Petlac Kitten Milk Replacement
H z= At PetAg, Inc.
HMESEA - M= 6F o|uf ol7|EIt MF St Fw
- Water, dried skimmed milk, soy oil with tocopherols, dried
milk protein, soy protein isolate, coconut oil, dicalcium
A ME phosphate, choline chloride, L-arginine, potassium chloride,
= lecithin, magnesium sulfate, monopotassium phosphate,
. fructooligosaccharides(FOS) &
- 757\t HE 5 JiEEE A| 142 OfL
4 e o|=
2 320z(946ml)
2=zl Petsmart
o e}l Petco
= L=zl 149924 (2F 16,804%)
=T 9.99¢21 (2 11,1999)

A2 s X292 7= A Petsmart, 2018.12.19.), Petco =% 0|X|
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x|
HEY Goat milk from only natural pet
H = At Only natural pet
HSH =
HEEAM of 2t74, of 2t=2 |
ALE 24MZ2F o A E
H e Goat milk, dried Lactobacillus acidophilus, fermentation
= S = product, turmeric S
= SE7|s8k MNeE T HZEE Al 142 oY
A Mz== o| =
& 150z(444ml)
T AL | =22 Petsmart
VS| 22tel Only natural pet
71 @ =zjeol 7.99Ek3{(ef 8,9578)
=2tel 7.992k2{ (o 8,957¢)

Dot

A2 s X| 92 7= A Petsmart, 2018.12.19.), Only natural pet =% 0|X|
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ESSENTIAL PET . T e o
vLunmnu-.u FORMULATED .':'lr‘:_*;'mwnq-.*
Milk Re : _
EnmcllEnWW'H'!:?Lgser:um I-“:. mwmw i
soenenio O o
s ==
o
of HZ o|o|x|
N
HEY Food Supplement for Puppies & Pregnant or Lactating Dogs
PN 21st CenturyTM Essential Pet
- 4% ofo|Aznt Zotx|7} & MF St 27
HESY - Atzhol dFsiAlE ot
- 20l SlAIZI BERe HRE I Al 24A[7F o|Lf ALE
- Animal & Vegetable Fat(Preserved with BHA and BHT), Dried
| e Whey Protein Concentrate, Dried Whey, Sodium Caseinate,
= = Dicalcium Phosphate, Dried Corn Syrup, L- Arginine,
~ DL-Methionine, Spray Dried Egg Product &
- Me = AZEE Al 7Y olH, HdSEH Al 671 o[t
" S 57|35 e = H | 37H< Ofuf, 1=} | 6712 ol
(2020.12.29.)
EE o|=
Z&t 1202(3409)
ZA | =g}l Petsmart
x4 22}l Petsmartt
sz (2 21.99=2{(e} 24,651%)
] 2elel 22 995t (of 25772¢)

A& s X927z Al Petsmart, 2018.12.19.), Petsmart =% 0[X|
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Puppy Milk Replacer
oremplaceur Pour Chios

B s srborn 10§ woeks ot
S s i s s

i
L]
N

NS

f
ﬂ
{i
!
il

7,

0| S
RS
ol | ®E olo|X] -
x|
@ESBILAC
s e o
HEY Pet Ag Esbilac Puppy Milk Replacer
M = AL PetAG INC
- 4% 6F o|Lf oft7do| MF[St= =RZE 0|7 Wf HE 1<
== =
AEse - 80z(237mNe}t 110z(325ml) E2r2 ol
- g F 72A1ZF o|Lf ALE
- Water, condensed skim milk, soybean oil, heavy cream,
A sodium  caseinate, calcium  caseinate, L—-methionine,
= HME L-arginine, calcium carbonate, choline chloride, lecithin,
= magnesium sulfate, potassium chloride, monopotassium
A phosphate, salt, tricalcium phosphate S
7&7|8t Ne & S22 Al 63 OlY
B o=
&2t 1102(325ml)
ZA | @=glol Petsmart
M4 =22}l Petsmart
I =zlol 6.99E 2 (2F 7,836%)
=22}l 40922 (2F 4,585¥)

AtE: SX[92 T AHPetsmart, 2018.12.19.), Petsmart =40|X|
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aj H = o|o|X|
x|
=" PetAg KMR Liguid Milk Replacer for Kittens
A = AL PetAG INC
M= 63 O|Lf of 227t MFSts =ZRE O/= Wf HE 19
HEZEN - dekol Z2HE QE_'_.:_ MzF Jts
- 8ozl 110z 22tz =Hof
- ME F 72AMZE o|Lf ALE
H - Water, condensed skim milk, mik protein concentrate,
= Al soybean oil, heavy cream, dipotassium phosphate, sodium
~ == chloride, L-arginine, soy lecithin, choline hydroxide, calcium
; _ _ carbonate, potassium_ chloride, zinc sulfate &
< w&7| 8t HE = HESHB Al 63 O|L
== o|=
& 110z(325ml)
= xzzlel Voorhees Veterinary Center
g =22}l Petsmart
I 2=zt 6= (of 6,726%7)
| 2ekel 6.39¢21 (2} 7,163%)
AR sx|9HE = A Voorhees Veterinary Center, 2018.12.19.), Petsmart =% 0|X|
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T2 M= 14
W&W“ DUARANTEED ANALYSIS
JUKREPLACER POWDER FOR KITIENS
mmmw,ﬂgupmbwrchnjwﬂ-
and pregnant or lactating catt
VETERINARIAN FORMULATED
i o
oL, A SO O e ORI
o
af H = o|o|Xx|
X
cuna:nmmiwcummms -.:-:l::":;‘""“"“m?;:u._ i
L ST e A
-&ﬂsﬁ?vm’m ::"r ::-:a" .n'-:" ...:“—‘- ey
:-n-r-mmmmu——mum-mm-unun-n-
i . 8 e of 533 PUATION a0 LGOIy el Mgt s s
:ﬂmm,m | g (2 3 0 AU AT 4 UNEe (1150) of bady wolgh. Povet e e
e et e et o T o St
:l.‘lmﬁ, ) | S e
AN meciatey. 5
-l!!« L] ‘ ) 4
[
HEY Well & Good Milk Replacer for Kittens
A = AL 21st Century Animal HealthCare
- 22l Foj aH|Xfe] HEEI =2 HME
HESY - 45 67Hd ol meolet EM MF ofn|2& 2|20l
H o
— T
- Dried whey protein concentrate, Animal fat & vegetble oil,
x . . . .
L MNE Dried corn syrup, cried whey, dicalcium phosphate, sodium
= caseinate, L-Arginine, spray dried egg product &
A -
| w87\ -
= H== o|=
2 60z(170g)
Z=AF | 2= t0l PetCo
Mg 2zl2l PetCo
712 @ =afeol 14.99E 21 (2F 16,804¢)
|
=2tel 12742 (2F 14,2829)

X EEZEAKPetCo, 2018.12.19)), PetCo &H0[X]|
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&, une T e tasse). M pas priparsr
s ol e consared ai frais. Ung bofte de Jmmswrm‘me;::

o dalmenlaion: Tous s chiot o
5 doivent borre ke ait de feur me o
. st immuni \omporaire contre cerlaines moladies. Pt e G panitd

Sten'" L iemplt e
9 GHE o bt
,meicul\ﬁlu:;.wll‘:ld:.h-m’l

v 3o
ESBILAC = e

For Puppies
Whole Goats Milk, No Preservatives
S bt natural. aucuns présenvatits
L o s e
0 et e
)

0|
af H = o|o|X|
x|
& et 1352 semne . « " e
= o R o eI OATS MILK
~ " Wie Dot égaamant e wurgeide pomtaet ax e b r E
e e et
S H” " [ 7
o izg279"9942 ’
HEY Goats’ Milk Esbilac® Powder
M = AL PetAG INC
AA ER
HESYN 4= 63 o[l ZotX|Lt 57| Fojrt A= Melro|
e
Dried whole goat milk powder, casein, soybean oil, dried
| goat milk protein, dried whey protein concentrate, dicalcium
HME phosphate, choline chloride, DL-methionine, L-arginine,
lecithin, mixed  tocopherols(preservative),  vitamin A

0x > O

supplement s

7718

Ne = HSEH A IHE, dSE A 674 0|

==

o| =

=&k 5.250z(150Q)
=AM | 2=atel PetCo
| =z2l¢l Amazon
stz [ 2EEH 17,9924 (e} 20,166%)
| =zl 13.99EH2{ (2 15683%)
A2 HX|YEZANPetCo, 2018.12.19.), Amazon SH|O|X|
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Wells'Good.

WREPLACER POWDER FOR PUPPE

For newborn puppies up to 6 woeks of &
and pregnant or lactating dog

VETERINARIAN FORMULATED

- o i
T ISREOSTRUM, A SOURCE OF ESSEITLTmid
3 ANDFAT LEVELS FORMULATED

NEL WT 12 0 (3402 &)

o
o| HZ o|o|x|
x|
e it
HEY Well & Good Puppy Milk Replacer
A = AL 21st century animal healthcare
M EE A %6_H3._F =R M2 %HSFI’_ 24A|2F O ALE
e 4% Zotx| 45& ZRER
animal&vegetable fat, dried whey protein concentrate, dried
H| ME whey, sodium caseinate, dicalcium phosphate, dried corn
= syrup, L-Arginine, DL-methionine, Spay dried egg product &
= 78718t -
e == o=
- g 1202(340.2g)
ZAb | =20l PetCo
M | =2atel PetCo
12 2=ztel 219942 (of 24,6518)
=etel 17,59 2{(2f 19,718¥)

- 67

X EEZEAKPetCo, 2018.12.19)), PetCo ST 0[X]|
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FORKITTENS B b
MNewborn f & weekt = bracaaen b i Begacer Pt

oo o e, i et wil e 3 .11 0

Milk Replacer
PLUS
t"dn—hlr‘.‘_-_—/

::-;u..m,:
Ll it
i 055 0 g

B,
e

o
af H = o|o|Xx|
x|
Todine, min ...
Tuaranteed Total Live Bacteria =
130,000 Clony Forming Unit (CFU) per gram of pode Lt 20
Lactobacillus acidophilus, Lactobacillus plantarum, Enfmescss ==
'ﬂﬂmmlml
?-nmmﬁm;uumm:mm*””
Mwummmmmpmm?hm"m" ’
R G A
s i s e S
54l free number for assistance. e
HEY
M = A} PetAg Inc.
x| 5 £ A - Walmartet 22 tigdolEd 835t X718 ME
=T - 4% 6% ol nYO| HIHE ERER
- animal&vegetable fat, dried whey protein concentrate, dried
boll ME whey, sodium caseinate, dicalcium phosphate, dried corn
= syrup, L—Arginine, DL—-methionine, Spay dried egg product &
| BB -
A == o| =
Sl 10.50z(300g)
TA | =2 Walmart
Mg 2g}el Walmart
7124 @ =zfel 9.95%t2{(eF 11,154%)
| =2akel 997k2i(et 11,1762)
Az SX[LEZEA Walmart, 2018.12.23), Walmart = 0| X|
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[0 4HHE 01. MERHY AL
o &Y BlFo] T2 FeAdS A AR & AA=A
- glo]squlAl: Walmart, Costco
- O oYEsE 855 A Petsmart, Petco
- 2% ofkE= &% 4Rl NYC Pet
- S &2 Voorhees Veterinary Center

o A BAAeL &H|A IE R X3

- SFE Fvfol] E3kE Ade] 2e4Ql EH|o]A|(Chewy, Petsmart, Petco)ot %l
A =l 19 7199 oFE(Amazon) AlF A

O Z™AL 470 A AF

o1) Bf AF 5 2) AF A, 3) AR HAres VIFo= AAA ) A

F.E
o
2
bl
P~
=2
e
filo
OE
el
c

2P

Answer Pet Primal Pet
Mars Canada PetAg, Inc.
Food Foods, Inc.
o= FH i} o[ = e
+ = _
N PRIMAL
answers | MARS
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L1 Answer Pet Food

71

R o
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At=Z: Answer Pet Food
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[ 1 Mars Canada

71 e
- Mars= MH A AR AR 19 7|¢ge=z HFEE AZoAM Aost X
MARS £ &H35t0 A0, Mars Canadas X|dX¥oz ZXst M2 ol ™
SFxiol M E MMoz MAM FFM
7™ Mars Canada Inc MEld e 19724
7| A SHER Az =y zel 5 ok 3009
HEHS (905) 857-5700 ojj & -
ol &
738 37 Holland Dr
=7t it 2 x| Bolton, Ontario, L7E 554
Canada
FMaES & ZhA T HFEE E o] x| www.mars.com/canada/
HE
<Whiskas 423> <Cesar Z+Al> <Pedigree ZH2l>
ol = - Mars Canadat Cl¢st sl Egl=E2 E{510 o0y nekojotg Ef
El o , ) _
Mzt 2oz ZAlst B E WhiskasollA 1232 |FE5t0 Mz Aol MESt
T Metg PAbE

Xt2: Mars Canada =4 0| X|, D&B Hoover's
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L] PetAg, Inc
7194 e
- oA of2tT 2fof et EV, MAELL T 42 SE S Clefst
PetAg s29| 74 g HM=Este 7Y
- ZR0UE ME ATOM dEHol AFN MeE88 XX
7l PetAg, Inc MEld e 20134

7| S El HEE HxH PSR of 4094
HEHS (847) 683-2288 of & o4 of 1M 2ufoh =y
7™ 255 Keyes Ave

ol = Hampshire, lllinois,

=7t o|= 21 A
60140-9449
United States
FaEs HEre = 0| X| www.petag.com
- |
@ Petlac
HE
<ZOtX| UM E=7> <TF0| MAH EF> <AHEZ 2o 28>
- - x5l e 2l Z2olAM(replacenel Az Mg 19 7|
- E:’ - Zotx|, 1efo| 2ol cietst oftsE2 2| ZoIME M=St= HEH
e ol HAHER EXIMJo T
ALZ: PetAg, Inc. =M 0|X|, D&B Hoovers
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L] Primal Pet Foods, Inc
7|8 e
- 100% F™ 18l 0]l=(human—grade)2t 7| A Zo| £%
- M7 9 i St 22 8F ME9 H B0 =2
Primal Pet Foods,
7|dH MdElde 20014
Inc.
7| el AlZ Mz zlel = 124
EHS (415) 642-7400 ojj & ok 1ot 8 =&
g™
535 Watt Dr Ste B
_ Fairfield
7 o 2 : ) ’
=7t = I California, 94534-1790
United States
FEES ofeltzs= ZHA =4 o[ X| https://primalpetfoods.com
o
HE
<ojgE2g Ha 28> <SHAAIRR 2A> <ztalg 437>
- AH|Xtol| A &SR] L2 HME(feltss 728 Re HA AlRe Y9
ol A € Mol Alefs sdAS =z HMEStol ZH o] X[off A
et - M3 207 & 2ZE ME 2ol cletst 502 22t NES £
Alst AL dT = AL F o JIX| MERS ER
At=: Primal Pet Foods, Inc. & O|X|, D&B Hoovers
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o NBARL AF= AR freTEs 11 6130 B+
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_ AZ4ujHel SolRuiAT sunlAle] BlEe vlFL oF 3657%E X017 7]
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)

- B FELERS] i EE8FE AR LiS B3 WEd nlSe] oF 86%E
213120174 71%)

_>|.1_¢‘

o FAZTAmHC a0l Fujo] mjE nFo] ZyER= Aoy ¢F 50% HES 3}
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N

a2 6.1 WFE AB| RETE
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1] 20221 FSHHE

=2 stolEopint GEHOE, ojSE=8E ME 20iH

Mo

o AXAu|d 7kt vjE HlF9 oF 643%E AAThH= A Ad2 slolHulA, 79
H, jsE8E AT AviloR vleby

=

- 20179 71F NSFERE HAE A 286%, stolHuA 18.6%, Al 17.1%

FoE Fe v WF
o HIAIES] A9 FEYAS BH HF WIF] 60%E BT FF

stolmojzn} otz

Costco CosrCco

PerSmart
Walmart Walmart Petco petcoﬂ,
ASESE A3 0fH S=HY

Voorhees Veterinary
NYC Pet

Center

ANIMAL
CRACKERS
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- 20161 187] WlEY 7%, Chewy} Amazon®] & Hf-&o] oF 8% A3}

TETTITES

(20164 1&7()

1 Chewy cwy 50.7%
2 Amazon a m a zo n 34.7%

-
AT

o & o 71 231

3 Petfood Direct @ PetFoodDirect.com 5.7%

4 Petco petco l 3.1%

5 Petsmart pé?,sO M ART 2.2%

At2: Pet Industry(2016.08.01.)43)

43) Petfood Industry(2016.08.01.)
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1) OlOITHOPHypermarket)

] Walmart
718 I
- MA = FRo AcfFE o=z stolmolzl EQIOlE AIZEMED
Ee 7Ll REMES 2d5t1 U2
Walmart o Sol 1o AlEA
- o| 2ot ot 2l Ffriciet HA|FoME ojEd 19 AENONHE
oz x| U2
D-U-N-S
05-195-7769 MEAE 1962
Number
999 Lake Dr Ste 200
) Issaguah, Washington, N ok 11,7187
HAL & | Hx
98027-5367 (20184 18 7|=)
United States
ch =& 5 1 (800) 925-6278 EdolX| http://walmart.com
- ofel URLoIA ZZ2XZ AXE MMsD HE S22 st & &
A SXZEE mEWg drof AXEX XY
* http://prod.walmart.psdops.com/newcorpus/suppliers/apply-to—-be-a-supplier
- AE Aol SAAY oS E0fEAMEYE clst HES E RS
gdoni 2L HEQS ER
NEDNE 4 e = .
- PetAg, Inc.el XMJla =R /S olAM(f2 )2 17| EF
5t oo 9955 (2F 11,114%)ol| Ztoj
of 2™ &

- PN E N
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2) 8 MHASEES 2018

L] Petsmart
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TCountry Insight Snapshot United States of America Oct 2018, , Dun & Bradstreet, 2018.10.05.
"Petco drops pet foods, treats with artificial ingredients; , Petfood Industry, 2018.11.13,

Mindian dog treats won branding award for yak milk treats; , Petfood Industry, 2017.04.17.
"Purina prize gives US$60,000 to pet product startups; , Petfood Industry, 2016.11.05.

Cargill breaks ground on new US animal feed facility ; , Petfood Industry, 2017.11.18.

"Pet food toxin levels ranked for 71 dog, cat food brands; , Petfood Industry, 2017.04.17.
Can Dogs Drink Milk?; , American Kennel Club, 2018.07.23

"How pet owners are influencing online global pet food sales; , Petfood Industry, 2016.08.01.
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Dun & Bradstreet(www.dnbcountryrisk.comy)

Industrial Statistics Portal, United States Census Bureau(www.census.gov)
Sandler, Travis&Rosenberg, P.A.(www.strtrade.com)

International Trade Centre(www.trademap.org)

Mars Canada(www.mars.com/canaday/)

Association of American Feed Control Cfficials(www.aafco.org)
Euromonitor International(http://www.portal.euromonitor.com)

NYC Pet(nycpet.comystore)

Against The Grain Pet Nutrition(www.atgpetnutrition.com)

Petz Love Foodwww.petzlovefood.com)
Amazon(www.amazon.com)

Walmart(http://walmart.con)

MGT Foods Marketplace(www.mgtfoods.com)

United States International Trade Commission(https://www.usitc.gov)
Pet Smart(www.petsmart.com)

Whiskas(www.whiskas.com)
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NQA(W.ww.nga.com)

D&B Hoover's(https://app.avention.cony)

United States Customs and Border Protection(https://www.cbp.gov)
U.S. Food and Drug Administration(https://www.fda.gov/)
GNC(www.gnc.com)

Petco(www.petco.com)

Only natural pet(www.onlynaturalpet.com)
Walmart(www.walmart.com)

Answer Pet Food(www.answerspetfood.com)

PetAg, Inc.(www.petag.com)

Primal Pet Foods, Inc.(https://primalpetfoods.com)
Voorhees Veterinary Center(www.voorheesvet.com)
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